
Office of the Vice President 
for Research and 
Dean of Graduate Studies 

lJNIVERSITY AT ALBANY 
-·-- ·-·--·••· -··--·---·-··---------·----
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Judy Genshaft 

Dean, School of Educ~ation c··g I) L 
1 

FROM: Jeanne E. Gullahorn ~----·--<....-. • .:~:c:J·f:.:. ~1.,.;l>--.. --...... ·-·--· 

Vice President forl't; th and Dean of Graduate Studies 
\ __ .,, 

DATE: April 6, 1994 

Admlnistrution 227 
Albany, NY 12222 

518/442-3500 
Fax: 518/442-3346 

As indicated by the attached, we have now received approval for our requested 
changes to Ph.D. programs in Rending and in Curriculum and Instruction. 

Please note the review and documentation requirements. 

My best wishes for continued success of these programs. 

c: Vice President Hitchcock 
Assistant Dean Bartow 

/\ T fl /\ D I T I O N O F l X C E I. I I f.J C I I N"'JfJ'::?A l , n N , " E S [ A R C H A ti D S ,, R V I C E 



NEW lUKK 

1111! STATE Of LEARNING 
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT /THE U~✓ IVERSi7\' GF -:-Hr s-;-,:. ~E CF NEW '✓:)RK / ALBANY, ~J Y I 2:: ~: 

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER FOR HIGHER AND PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 

Dr. Richard S. Jarvis 
Vice Provost for Academic Programs 

and Research 
State University of New York 
State University Plaza 
Albany, NY 12246 

Dear Dr. Jarvis: 

March 15, 1994 

Proposal Nos. 934-92 and 935-92 

I write in regard to Joseph C. Burke's letters of September 25, 1992, requesting approval of curricular and award changes for the Doctor of Education (Ed.D.) programs in Reading and in Curriculum and Instruction offered at the State University of New York at Albany. 

I am pleased to inform you that, on the basis of our review, the requested changes have been approved as detailed on the attached listing from the Inventory of Registered Programs. These programs are now registered as leading to the Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) degree. 

Because the change of degree was approved on the basis of a review of the current programs, these registration actions do not indicate retroactive approval of program changes. For graduates of the Ed.D. program to have their degree exchanged for a Ph.D., the University's faculty and administration would need to examine each case individually to determine whether all the requirements as approved for the Ph.D., such as the nature of the dissertation and the mastery of research methods, were fulfilled. Documentation should be retained for each case reviewed and, where an exchange of degree is approved, the original diploma should be returned. 

Thank you for keeping us informed. 

Attachment 

c: Joseph C. Burke 
H. Patrick Swygert ✓ RECEIVED 

MAR 2 6 1994 

OFFICE OF THE 
PRE~,! 0ELJ.T 



03/15/1994 

NEIJ YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
INVENTORY OF REGISTERED PROGRAMS 

REGISTRATION CHANGE REPORT 

210500 STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEIJ YORK AT ALBANY 

PROG 
COOE PROGRAM TITLE 

13788 CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 

AIJARD CHANGED 
CURRICULUM CHANGED 

13820 READING 

AIJARD CHANGED 
CURRICULUM CHANGED 

• EDD /PHD 

EDD /PHD 

HEGIS 

0829.00 

0830.00 

AWARD 

PHO 

PHD 

.. 



( )ffice or the Vice President 

f'or Re:,carch and 

Uean \>l'Grnduatc Studies 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJ: 

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY 
-----·- - ~·- -·-· ·-------------------
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 

MEMORANDUM 

Audrey Champagne, Department of Educational Theory & Practice 
Edward Sipay, Department of Reading 

Jeanne E. Gullahorn, Vice President for Research 
and Dean of Graduate Studies 

March 16, 1994 

A ward Change Approval 

( , 

Achninislrntion 227 

Albar~NY 12222 

518/442-3500 
Fax: 518/442--3346 

Good news. As the attached FAX indicates, our requests for permission to 
grant the Ph.D. in place of the Ed.D. for progrc1111s in Curriculum and Instruction and 
Reading have,both been approved. Thank you all for your efforts to see these 
proposals to a successful outcome. 

cc: Dean Genshaft 
/Mr. Bartow 

(053wr) 

l(O 
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•-) -~flll 1HE Sf A'fE EDUOATlON DEPAltrMENT /THE UNIVERITT'/ OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK/ ALBANY. N.Y. 12230 • 

:Dr, lUcblm,I $. J'~ 
Vice Pto'WISt tor~ Pmp:ams 

aadReseudl 
State U~ orNew York 
State V1.llvcmty ~ 
Albany1 NY 12~ 

Pear Dr. 1l1Vfst 

I wrlto ht reprd to J'~h e. JJvrb's Iettere or Sepwm1,er 25, 1992, rc,qucstblg ap,erovat or t\lrrk.ul~r ana award dtaltp Cor 4'o Doc:tor t>f BA'lmltkm (Bd.D.) proarams ha l\~ BJAd In Oirrlcut1Im ail.it S.mmtlon oftemcl at the swo UnMrSity at New York at Al'(,any. 
I am~ to inform you that.on tlw-baslsotu\lf n,vp-, t1i.c lWlue.,ted diallp btt.ve been ap1>r011M M detatled 0.11 the attadlel1 lfatfns lk<nll the ImeAtaJ.) Of Regi&teffil Propm,,. 'l'ttcse pmpms are n.uw reptoxefl • ~fq t() the DoctoY otftllQsopby (Plt.D.) ~ 
Bmt• lbc ~ of dep wa11 nppl'Offll oo the ba&J& of• tevlew ol the ~t pro~ro~ ~JJ~ repm\U® llf:dom (lo aot ~dA"catc ~ appmval of pmfillll chattget For 8fl4utes of mt FA,!>, p~ to hffl their degree adtanged lbr a Ph.D., the Ullvwsitfs fatulty d ~tta«iol\ would :t\~4. 10 ~ ffih ~ h\fMdwM,y IO detennfA\e •ther ~ th n,qwlWlenta Ill approved t'ot 11\e :Plt.D,, tltH.'h di81he nature of t'he dissertation tDCI ate masteiy or resear<lb ~ were rnuwcxt ~tatioAl sb.ovld k r4Jt4tble4 lox'«'~~~ ,,,_~ Q614) OX\ ~., of dept appl'OVffl:!, tho original dlplonu, Gboul\1 ~ rot\lmed, 

'nlankyou ror :bef,lng-. inform~ 



Mf-)R·-16-1994 09: 14 Fl~OM NYS Doer EIJAL PROJECT TO 

03/15/1994 

Nl::U YOOK $fATE EDUC!ATIOII D!PARTM!NT 
lNI/GNTmY OF RECI$T£RED PROMAH$ 

IU!CJ$tRATION CHAN~..!; REPORT 

210500 STATE UIIIVERSITY Of NEW TORK AT ALBANY 

Hl!GIS 

'3788 tuRltlCULUH f, INSTRUCTION 0829.0D 

AWARD CIIAN!la:> • EDD /Pl() 
WRltttUUM CHANGED 

0830.00 

~ARD CIWIGl;O - EDD /Pll!I 
CURll ltuLIM CHAll~t'I 

94423346 P.03 

A\IARD 
..................... 

TOTAL P,03 



Office of the Vice President 

fol' Research and 

Dean of Graduate Studies 

UNIVERSITY AT ALBANY 
·----·--~..-•----·-- ----
ST ATE IJNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Judy Genshaft 
Dean, School of Education . 

FROM: Jeanne E. Gullahorn Llc:--- ~/J.L,.,! _____ ... 
Vice President fo(o/h and Dean of Graduate Studies 

DATE: April 6, 1994 

A<lministrnlion 227 
Albany, NY 12222 

518/442-3500 
Fax: 518/442-3346 

As indicated by the attached, we have now received approval for our requested 
changes to Ph.D. programs in Reading and in Curriculum and Instruction. 

Please note the review and documentation requirements. 

My best wishes for continued success of these programs. 

c: Vice President Hitchcock 
./4.ssistan t Dean Bartow 
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TIU! STATE 01' UARNING 
THE mATE EDUCATION DEPAf<TMENT/THE U~,JIVEP~,i~\ '..=:r: ':"Ht:.~-,:.~-~=-~ liE'vV ','=•RK/1'._L.BN~Y, ~n :::.: 

DEPUTY COMMISSION[ R FOR HIGHF.11 AND PROFESSIONAL f'/lUCAflON 

Dr. Richard S. Jarvis 
Vice Provost for Academic Programs 

and Research 
State University of New York 
State University Plaza 
Albany, NY 12246 

Dear Dr. Jarvis: 

March 15, 1994 

Proposal Nos. 934-92 and 935-92 

I write in regard to Joseph C. Burke's letters of September 25, 1992, requesting approval of curricular and award changes for the Doctor of Education (Ed.D.) programs in Reading and in Curriculum and Instruction offered at the State University of New York at Albany. 

I am pleased to inform you that, on the basis of our review, the requested changes have been approved as detailed on the attached listing from the Inventory of Registered Programs. The-Se programs are now registered as leading to the Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) degree. 

Because the change of degree was approved on the basis of a review of the current programs, these registration actions do not indicate retroactive approval of program changes. For graduates of the Ed.D. program to have their degr~ exchanged for a Ph.D., the University's faculty and administration would need to examine each case individually to determine whether all the requirements as approved for the Ph.D., such as the nature of the dissertation and the mastery of research methods, were fulfilled. Documentation should be retained for each case reviewed and, where an exchange of degree is approved, the original diploma should be returned. 

Thank you for keeping us informed. 

Attachment 

c: Joseph C. Burke 
H. Patrick Swygert ✓ 

·u111a1st tu t£ a u•..,.u , .... tr • -··· -. 

RECEIVED 
Mf\R 2 6 1994 

OFFICE OFT~? 
PREr1r:-iEvf 

..... ,.. .. -



03/15/1994 

NE\J YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 
INVENTORY OF REGISTERED PROGRAMS 

REGISTRATION CHANGE REPORT 

210500 STATE UNIVERSITY OF NE\J YORK AT ALBANY 

PROG 
COOE PROGRAM TITLE 

13788 CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 

A\JARO CIIANGED 
CURRICULUM CHANGED 

13820 READING 

A\JARO CHANGED 
CURRICULUM CHANGED 

• EDD /PHO 

• EDD /PHO 

HEGIS 

0829.00 

0830.00 

A\JARD 

PHO 

PHO 


